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ALAN WILSON

ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 14, 2019

Kenneth Rivera, 318979

Broad River Correctional Institution
4460 Broad River Road

Columbia SC29212

Re: Kenneth Rivera, 318978 v. State of South Cérolina
2018-CP-23-5663

Dear Mr. Rivera:

In response to your first request for production of documents dated June 6, 2019, the State
will not be responding to this or producing any documents because you do not have court

authorization to engage in discovery.

torney General

TzS/jacc

REMBERT C. DENNIS BUILDING » POST OFFICE BOX 11549 » CoLuMBIA, SC29211-1549 » TELEPHONE 803-734-3970 FACSIMILE 803-253-6283
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4_ 7
Initials: ab _—

Greenville County Courthouse
305 E. North Street, Suite 325
Greenville, SC 29601-2185

Telephone: 864-467-8647
Telefax: 864-467-8610

W. V\a/%;lljt[:rﬁ\l/]\lrilkins ‘ b Q@\H 0/

' ~ October 21,2014 - ] '
Dorothy Manigault, Esq. s . _ ' Ob@

Public Defender’s Office _ _, , //
305 E. North St Ste 123 | 4 &
Greenvﬂle SC 29602

RE: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA vs. KENNETH DARREL RIVERA
Unlawful Carrying A Pistol, Possession Of A Pistol By A Person Convicted Of A Violent
Crime X2, Armed Robbery, Possession Of A Weapon.During The Commission Of A.
Violent Crime, Possession Of A Stolen Pistol.
Warrant/Ticket # (s) 2014A2320600658, 2014A2320600659 2014A2330208978
2014A2330208979 2014A2330208980, 2014A2330208982. '

Dear Ms. Manigault:

Enclosed please find copies of the following discoverable material, pursuant to Rule 5, South
Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure:

1. Copy of Warrant #(s) 2014A2320600658, 2014A2320600659; |
2. Copy of Indictment # 2014GS23005139, 2014GS23004934, 4 pages;
3. GPD Incident Report for case # 14-17890 by Officer John Prain dated 3/16/2014, 3 pages;
4, Copo a DVD(1) — Video — Kenneth Rivera, Shawna Neal, Frederick S1n1th Vehlcle
7 5.” Copy of a DVD(1) — Phone Records; T
6. Copy of Warrant #(s) 2014A23ﬂ08978 2014A2330208979 2014A2330208980;
7. GCSO Incident’ Report for case # 14- 153061 by Officer Stan Whitten dated 9/29/2014, 4
pages;
8. GCSO Supplemental Report by Inv. Ricky Motes dated 9/30/2014, 4 pages;
9. GCSO Supplemental Report by Officer David Weiner dated 10/1/2014, 3 pages;
10. GCSO Criminal Description Sheet, 1 page;
11.  GCSO Incident Recall Report, 4 pages;
+4212. Crime scene photos, 4 pages; ,
13. Copy of Warrant # 2014A2330208982
14. GCSO Incident Report for case # 14-82417 by Officer Christopher Simmons dated 5/28/2014,
2 pages;
15. GCSO Supplemental Report by Officer John Redman dated 6/4/2014, 1 page;




Dorothy Manigault, Esq.
October 21, 2014
Page 2

16. GCSO Supplemental Report by Inv. Ricky Motes dated 9/30/2014, 1 page; .
=417 Handwritten memo to Solicitor’s Office from Kenneth R1vera 1 page;
$18. NCIC Criminal Hlstory

Pursuant to Rule 609(b) of the South Carolina Rules of Evidence, this shall serve as advance
written notice of the State’s intention to use all convictions. of crimes in excess of ten (10) years old to
impeach the Defendant in this matter. Those crimes are listed on the Defendant’s NCIC report of
criminal activity. This will be the only notification in this regard.

Please note that the State may introduce video recording(s) relevant to this case, which are also
available for viewing and downloading on the internet, at www.greenvillecounty.org, using the attorney
log-in screen in the Solicitor’s Office. Instructions for downloading and viewing video(s) can be found at
the log-in screen. Please let me know if you have problems accessing this information, and I will assist .
you. (VIDEO AVAILABLE IN GREENVILLE COUNTY CASES ONLY AT THIS TIME). There may
also be a 911 recording available in this case. Please provide a blank CD to receive a copy. Otherwise,
you may contact my investigator to make an appointment to listen to the recording.

Please contact our office regarding a mutually convenient time for you to view evidence, which
may be contained in the Property and Evidence Room at the Law Enforcement Center here in Greenville
County. Pursuant to discovery rules, we will allow you to inspect the evrdence that may be utlhzed at -
trial.

Please make every effort to protect the disclosure of any personal identifying information released
to you through the discovery process. Such personal identifying information- would include, but not
limited to, names, addresses, dates of birth, social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank
account numbers credit card numbers and telephone numbers for any witness, v1ct1m or defendant. ‘

Also, please find enclosed the State’s Request for Reciprocal Discovery and the State s Request
for Notice of Alibi and/or Insanity Defense, pursuant to Rule 5 South Carolina Rules of Criminal
Procedure. :

_ If you have any questions regardmg this defendant’s case(s), please do not hesitate to call me. I
look forward to working with you. ,

Assw/gnt»Sﬁlcltor




'STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT FOR _ -
)  ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of Gerjeral Sessions, convened on - the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: |
| - COUNT ONE
ARMED ROBBERY
That KENNETH DARREL RIVERA did in ‘Greenville County, on-or about the 29th day of September; 2014,
while armed with a des;dly.weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a
rcpf&eentatio,n of a deadly weapon or any object which -,a person present during the commission of the robbery
would reasox;ably believe to be a deadly weapon, take by mmn; of force or intimidation, goods or monies
d&ecri,t_?igd* as: money belonging to Lil Cricket from the person or pfcsence of Danny Lewis. This is in violation of

§16-11-0330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
. That KENNETH DARREL RIVERA did in Greenville County, on or about the 29th day of September, 2014,
possess or visibly display a handgun during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Armed Robbery. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace an'::l dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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; | 016896
L ) DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23-
o WITNESSES LMM

i j ‘The State of South Carolina

i Thomas Motes : )

; : County of Greenville

: Greenville County Sheriffs Office -

9/29/2014 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM:2014
THE STATE
ﬁ—:— . ' VvS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ‘
2014A2330208978, 2014A2330208979 - KENNETH DARREL RIVERA
= ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT / Indictment for
0139, 0549 F"_ED
ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A DEC 05 2014
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSIONOF A
VIOLENT CRIME Grc""k,:;' Coun
VIOLATION § 16-11-0330 and § 16-23-0490 aenville County
Foreperson of Petit Jury ii'i 7 CRe -
Date: ACCTE@\



ARREST WARRANT
3} .
| 014A2330208978
~ lll STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \
County [ Menictpeity ot 6?;1"
U THE STATE 1-2014:453061
Kenneth Dartgl Rivera
Address: 308 B Peace Street
[Greenville, SC 296114702
Phone; i . SSN:
Sex M. Rie: B Height, 5 9 Welght 146

Agency ORI# :SC0230000
-Greenville County Sheriffs Office -
Thomas - Motes - 0251 ° ‘

0139

\(

| :‘ o |
) E/ L . ORIGINAL  5Tamereden
) AFFIDAVIT - s

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E county;! D Municipality of

Greenville ) [

Personzlly appeared before me the affent Thomas Motes | @ . who
.belng duly 'swom dBPQSBS and .says that defendam  Kenneth Darrel Rivera '
- did within this- county ‘and state 'on orabout  9/29/2014 R ] violate the caminal laws of the
State of Sotiuh Carofina (or ordinance of @ County/ D Municipality of ' Greenville: ‘ : )

In th Zfoumlumg particulars: :
. . i . ' ‘ i
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon |

s

1 further aiate thal thera I3 ..probable cause fIo bellove dm ‘the -defendam! named above did commit
the ciimo . sol forth and that probablo causo Is based. on the following facts:

Affiant an Ilfwstigatdr with the Greenville County Sheriff's Office has a police report (1-14-153061) of an Armed Robbery which
occurred at 5301 Old Augusta Road at The Lil Cricket Store on September 29, 2014. 1 have a statement from the defendant that:
implicates himself in committing,this Armed Robbery. The defendant stated that he went into the store with the intention of robbing
the store. The defendant admitted to pointing a 380 semi-automatic hand.gun and‘demanding money from the store cletk. The

defendant l!i: a convicted felon. ‘The handgun (Kahr 380 SIN RH1862) found in the defendants possession that he used in this crime
is listed as stolen on NCIC under case number 1-2014-82417). This offense occurred in Greenville County.

16-11-0330(A) . Signaturoof Aftant
ana N ) OR L : i D
! STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - . "
[ countyr ‘ m Countyl| clf_—nl Municipality of ; Afiants Address  5-4 Mcgee Street
il - The accused i A ' Greenville; SC29601- - :
E© bo aested -and  broughl Befors m6  to be Greenville | Affiant’s Telephono | (864)467-5283 }
dealt with accopling to the law. . . - '_ - z -
o s .ARREST WARRANT
St of Judgs . . ; ; . o ; I e
Date: . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS SYATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: Dy
: ' . R eppesring ‘fom ‘the above affidavit ‘that' thére: are reasonable grounds to belive that
‘f RETURN ‘ : N -: S o L
A copy of . this g t was daivered fo on orabout {9/29/2014 _ . defendant . Kenneth Darrel Rivera
: O M ; , ~did violate the cimina) laws of the State of Soifh Carolina -{or ordinance - of .
::fendam _ l, ‘”W' ',V‘ /”W E Coumylj D Municipality of .. ‘ Greenville ‘ oo . ) @s set forth belaw:
H : ' DESCRanthI OF OFFENSE: Robbety / Armed Robbexy; robbery w;hi_le armed nﬁalljegédly armed with a deadly Weapon :
§ - -P/M Dé' ’/ Having fomdpirobable cause and the above mm_mmem me, yoLamemmeredanddlreded 1o dvest the sald defendant and being him or
oy - her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tme of its execition, or as
f ' éso“g\ toan?le;:s o bafc:era ma" l ) L ‘ l'
: == m"'e"’a racticat
RETURNWARRAMTTO: © = on 9/29/2014 ) Lo g
Greenvil ?‘General-Sesswns - , Judge's Address . Law Enforcement Center
305E. "ith Street . sy ) - Greenville, SC 29601-2256
 Greenvillé, County Courthouse 3 ~ - JudgosTelephone (864)467-5303 - T
L : ¥ Hudson . ) ,
Greenville;, SC 29601-2120 Jude U . i N Municioal P
: i udge Code: | 5031 ) - lssuing Court: | [X] Magistrate’ [] Municipa [} circun
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .

ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUK1OF GENERAL SESSIONS 7~ 5yews
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2014GS2310897
Kenneth Darrel Rivera )  A/WH _2014A2330208980
AKA: — )  Dateof Offense: _9/29/2014
Race: ~ Sexx M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0500(A)
DOB: Sl  SS+ AN )  CDRCode#: _ 3434
Address: 308 B Peace Street )
City,State,Z1p: Greenville, SC 2961 1-4702
DLY: gaeieal . S ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J Ne[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[} Nol:] : :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or mPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firéarm by a Person Convicted of a Violent Crime . -
in violation ot' § 16-23- 0500(A) : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434
X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-2545

wiminor 1st or
_The chargc is: [] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ﬂpefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

Thepleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentenc ‘g

F4165. (.
| . SCBar# Defendant -
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the .B/tate Department of Corrections, Detention Center,
fora determinéte term of .S‘ days/monthsfears or " [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay'a fine of 3 - prowde at upon the semce of ‘ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended thh probatxon for

months/years and subj ectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by.reference. :

CONCURRENT or '] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/Q"The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to .C. Code § 24-1 3—40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. C[)?

[J The Defendant is tobe placed on the entral Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S. c Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of 2 violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65. (Crlminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: *
[:]Rp,sn'ru’nou [ Deferred. [T} Def, Waives Hearing [Jorderea - PTUP 7
Total: § - . plus20%fee: __§ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED (] |

] Setby SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14:1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ . ‘pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 - $ :
g $6-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 s dg Z Q 2
§ 14-1 1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S ]
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath TestFee) 850 -$ i
§ 56-5-2042(%) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fca § O Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCC)A Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ \* dunng probation.
TOTAL ‘ s 150, o
' . Presndm J ud
Clerk of Coust/ De uty Cler&o\@@j\“ S S— Judge C(%de g:z
Court Reportef({\ﬂmmxm Sentence Date: . 2 = -F0O\S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) N THE COURT OF GENERAE SESéioNs 0o
COUNTY OF Greenville ; | |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2014GS23 10896

Kenneth Darrel Rivera ) AIW#E _2014A2330208978
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/29/2014

. Race: . Sex M - Age 28 ) SCCode §: 16-11-0330(A)

DOB: il S5+ )  CDRCode#: __0139
Address: 308 B Peace Street . )
City,State,Zip: ' Greenville, SC 2061 1-4702
DLY  geeasel ~STDE:. ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[Z] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ) _
In dxsposmon of the said indictraent comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or \mPLEADS
TO: Armedrobbery : . :
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0139
[ NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ~ (XMOST SERIOUS ~ [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-2545

w/minor 1storLe .-
The chargeis: [] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, .@efendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. K;Z (defendant's initials)

The plea is: DWntho ' Negotiations or Recommendation, {J Negotiated Sentence endatlon by the State,
éﬂii S g ' 36/
SC Bar# Defendant ] , © SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Deféndant is commited to the E{a‘te Department of Corrections, ‘ tention Center,
for a determinate term of / 5- dayslmonth@r [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a ﬁne of $ : __; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of 3 -3 plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘ the balance is suspended with probatlon t‘or

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depanment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servu:es standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
[ CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ) ] L .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to,S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Departmeat of Corrections.- - '

p;ff £3 : o
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse 'and'Neg]’ect pursuant to S.C. Code” §17-25-135.

Pursuaat to 18 U:S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted ofa  violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domwtxc Vlolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

© SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION. [:] Deferred [:_] Def, Waives Hearing [JOrderea PTUP . iy .
Total: $_~  plus20%fee: $ . \ days/houirs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: :

Obtain GED  []

O Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or-Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing© [ :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - 8 ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si00 S J0OO.¢0 pmts. of $ beginning
g l;z;;;g;)g)u(? Alisls;u:;:rt)ge) g:go fg 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ B
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5§ JD).C0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 ~§ !
§ 50-21-1 l4(BUI Breath Test Fee) . 8§50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 s DY § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

$

&

3%to County (if paid in installments) G during probation.
TOTAL 1 }

W Presiding Judge, '
Clerk of Court/ Dsputy Clerl?w\gj\mv\————’ Judge Code: mﬁ

"Court Reponer;\&w . Sentence Date: 7) "ﬁ % \S

SCCAR17 (03/2011)
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AKA:

Name: Rivers, i(en‘neth Darrel

Addr: 308 B Peace Street
Greenville, SC 29611-4702

SSNY SN

Sex»: M  Race: B

DOB:
DLY

Disposition Information

1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
- 2. Disp Received by Clerk:

- —3: -Date ofDispositibn’:’Ti‘/Z'/, 5 :

General Sessions Tracking Sheet

Indictment # 0000GS23

Warrant/Ticket #: 2014A2330208979

Date of Arrest:  09/29/2014
Date of Offense:  09/29/2014
Date Rev by Clerk 10/02/2014

Magistrate: Cagle, Diane Day
Counts: Code: 0549/Weapons / Possession of weapon
during violent crime, if not also sentenced to

life without parole or death

" Indictment # 0000GS23

FILED
MAR 09 2015

2014 - l1089G@

Clerk of Coeurt
Greenvilie County

Disposition ___ 1. Guilty plea
: . 2. Trial -- guilty
—_ 3 Trial - not guilty
4, Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended Explain; |

__ 5. Judicial Commitment Explain;
. 6. Judicial Dismissal '
__.7. Remanded Explain:
8. Dismissed at Prelim
8 Nosill
— 9. Failure to Appear Explain:
—10. Other Explain:

Judge: ,

Defense Atty: ; 7 =

/

Counts: ~ Code:
Sentence;

Court Reporter: __

Solictor: LM A!é_qefl £Y(s5




ﬁ

WITNESSES

Thomas Motes

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

9/29/2014

————————— e
e ———— ]

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
. 2014A2330208980

ﬁ

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
ﬁ

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23-
' LMM

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville
_—_____——ﬁ—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2014

" THE STATE

Vs.

KENNETH DARREL RIVERA

~/ indictment for
3434 '

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON'
CONVICTED OF A CRIME OF VIOLENCE |

VIOLATION § 16-23-0500

610897

FILED
DEC 05 20t4

Clerk of Court
Greenville County



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) © INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) CRIME OF VIOLENCE
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on R the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their _oatH: _

That KENNETH DARREL RIVERA did in Greenville County on or about the 29th day of September

2014, possess a firearm and/or ammunition within the State, the defendant having been convicted of a
crime of violence, to wit: Burglary, as-defined- by Section 16-01-0060. This is in violation of '§16-23-

‘0500 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as-amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided,
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